## Minutes of the Meeting of the University Curriculum Committee October 24, 2006

Sheila Dickison convened the UCC at 1:30 P.M. in 226 Tigert Hall.

**Members present**: Sheila Dickison, Chair, Thomasenia Adams, William Chen, Tony Dasta, George Dawson, Ken Gerhardt, Stephanie Hanson, Linda Childers Hon, Yumiko Hulvey, Barbara Korner, Albert Matheny, Andy McCollough, Mike McKenzie, Karen Miles, Seth Mollitt, Steve Pritz, Lynn Romrell, Sandra Russo, Elaine Turner, Caroline Wiltshire

Guests: Joanne Foss, Youni Yi

- **1. Approval of minutes of the September 26, 2006 meeting**: The minutes were approved.
- 2. Proposed change in requirements for Communication Sciences and Disorders major: Yumiko Hulvey proposed a change in the requirements for this major. After discussion, the proposal was tabled until the department could provide clarification of the changes. This will be readdressed at a future meeting.
- **3. Proposed change in requirements for Philosophy major:** Yumiko Hulvey proposed a change in the requirements for this major. A motion was made to approve the changes. Motion passed.
- **4. Proposed addition of specialization in Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology in department of Botany:** Yumiko Hulvey proposed the addition of a new specialization in Botany. A motion was made to approve the specialization. Motion passed.
- **5. Proposed certificate in Public Leadership:** Yumiko Hulvey presented a new certificate program, associated with the Bob Graham Center for Public Service. This is an information item only.
- 6. Gordon Rule writing requirement change: Andy McCollough and others shared the feedback they have heard from faculty related to this proposal. The mechanics of how the student data will be managed will be worked out if the changes are implemented. A motion was made to approve the proposed policy. Motion passed. This item will be passed to the Faculty Senate for their review and consideration.
- 7. Information items from Graduate School: No action by the UCC is required.
  - New concentration in Public Health Practice in the MPH program, effective Spring 2007

- Movement of Entrepreneurship concentration from Master of Science with a major in Business Administration to Master of Science with a major in Entrepreneurship, effective Fall 2007
- Approval of jointly conferred Ph D in Chemistry between UF and Ecole Doctorale Des Sciences Chimiques (edsc) De L'universite Bordeaux I, effective Fall 2006
- New certificate in Sustainable Architecture, effective Fall 2007
- New interdisciplinary concentration and certificate in Sustainable Design, effective Fall 2007
- New collaborative concentration in Educational Policy, effective Fall 2007
- 8. Notice of proposed new undergraduate and professional courses: A motion to accept all proposed new courses was approved.
- **9.** Notice of proposed new professional courses: A motion to accept all proposed new courses was approved.
- **10. Notice of proposed changes to undergraduate and professional courses:** Information item.
- **11. Notice of new graduate courses and course changes:** Information item.

The meeting adjourned at 2:12 P.M.